
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 4, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Warren Lewis 
Slaggie Architects 
4600 Madison 
Kansas City, MO  64112 
 
Re:  Summit Orchards 
 Gloss Nails and The Flying Biscuit 
 460 NW Chipman Rd, Lee’s Summit 64086 
 
 
Dear Warren: 
 
We have reviewed the roof framing for the rooftop mechanical equipment loading shown in the Tenant 
Improvement Package dated 04-24-20 and find that it has the required strength and stiffness to support 
this loading with the implementation of roof framing as required by General Note 5K and Section 2/S320 of 
the building shell construction documents. 
 
Please call if you have any questions or if we may be of further service. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
BOB D. CAMPBELL & CO. 
Structural Engineers 
 
 
 
 
Clark A. Basinger, P.E., Principal 
 
cc: File / SLAGG1909 
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